From: Roberta Silverstein robertas@mocalliance.org

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 12:17 PM

To: david.mccall@intel.com

Cc: Glenn Parsons glenn.parsons@ericsson.com; paul.congdon@tallac.com
Subject: RE: MoCA 2.0

Hi Dave, Glenn and Paul:

Attached is a copy of the MoCA 2.0 and MoCA 2.5 standard for review and vote with eyes only to
your group.

Thank you for the ability to submit both at the same time.

| appreciate all your patience and work.

Kind Regards,

Roberta Silverstein, Managing Director
Multimedia over Coax Alliance, MoCA (R)
robertas@mocalliance.org

408-416-6501

www.mocalliance.org



mailto:robertas@mocalliance.org
mailto:david.mccall@intel.com
mailto:glenn.parsons@ericsson.com
mailto:paul.congdon@tallac.com
https://www.ieee802.org/1/files/private/liaisons/MoCA-MP-V2.0-170601_IEEE.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/1/files/private/liaisons/MoCA-MP-V2.5-170831_IEEE.pdf
mailto:robertas@mocalliance.org
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=d273e7f9-8de8defc-d273a762-86d2114eab2f-5c77b3404b70d38a&q=1&e=baea0e4c-b6e6-4665-acba-e544673b9f1b&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mocalliance.org%2F

